
2018/0458/FUL – Erection of 23 dwellings with vehicular access from Westbrooke Place and 
pedestrian link to Skellingthorpe Road.- Land at Westbrooke Road

Neighbour Comments

Mr Neville Coupland 27 St Helens Avenue Lincoln



Brian J Alexander 84 Skellingthorpe Road Lincoln



David R Hipworth 1 Westbrooke Close



Dr Andrea Paoli 47 Westbrooke Road Lincoln



Keith Iley and Alison Iley-Haigh  115 Western Avenue Lincoln







Michael Smalley 1 Westbrooke Road Lincoln LN6 7TB



Mr A McCall  104 Western Avenue Lincoln LN6 7SZ



Mr and Mrs D B Marshall, B.Sc.  14 Westbrook Road Lincoln LN6 7TB



Mr and Mrs D B Marshall, B.Sc.  14 Westbrook Road Lincoln LN6 7TB



Mr J M Edwards and Mrs B Edwards 10 Westbrooke Road Lincoln





Mr Karl Hutchinson and Miss Holly Wray 17 St Helens Avenue Lincoln LN6 7RA





Mr Rodney Mountcastle 6 Westbrooke Road Lincoln LN6 7TB



Mrs Maureen Bailey  12 Westbrooke Road LN6 7TB







Ms Judy Gray  69 Skellingthorpe Road Lincoln









Consultee Comments

Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you for referring the above application, which was received on 06 April 2018.

This proposal falls outside the scope of matters on which the Environment Agency is a statutory consultee. 
Therefore we have no comment to make on this application.

Should you require any additional information, or wish to discuss these matters further, please do not hesitate 
to contact me on the number below.

Kind regards, 

Keri Monger
Sustainable Places – Planning Adviser | Lincolnshire and Northamptonshire
Environment Agency | Nene House, Pytchley Road Industrial Estate, Pytchley Lodge Road, Kettering, NN15 
6JQ 

keri.monger@environment-agency.gov.uk | LNplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk 
Direct Dial: 020 847 48545 | Team Dial: 020 302 53536

mailto:keri.monger@environment-agency.gov.uk
mailto:LNplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk








Comments from Guy Hird Upper Witham Internal Drainage Board 13/04/2018



Councillor Gary Hewson

Will be viewing the Westbrooke Road application Why is there a pedestrian link to Skellingthorpe 
Road ? This would seem to point towards the likely building of housing on the old Usher School site ? 
I would be concerned if any further vehicle access would be allowed from any development on that 
site on to the Westbrooke Road development The    area and  amenity   as been effected enough by 
the present developments with out encountering any more from the Usher School site I would ask 
please for a site visit for this planning application and the reasons for the footpath who is paying for 
it and also have those houses on St Helens Avenue been given notice of this proposed footpath 
which is adjacent to their rear gardens 
I understand the Council owns the land for this latest planning application and should not allow any 
further Road connection to the Usher School site with these proposals
  Thanks Gary 













Application ref: 2018/0458/FUL

Our ref: 243670

Natural England has no comments to make on this application. 

Natural England has not assessed this application for impacts on protected species. Natural England 
has published Standing Advice which you can use to assess impacts on protected species or you may 
wish to consult your own ecology services for advice. 

Natural England and the Forestry Commission have also published standing advice on ancient 
woodland and veteran trees which you can use to assess any impacts on ancient woodland.

The lack of comment from Natural England does not imply that there are no impacts on the natural 
environment, but only that the application is not likely to result in significant impacts on statutory 
designated nature conservation sites or landscapes. It is for the local planning authority to 
determine whether or not this application is consistent with national and local policies on the 
natural environment. Other bodies and individuals may be able to provide information and advice on 
the environmental value of this site and the impacts of the proposal to assist the decision making 
process. We advise LPAs to obtain specialist ecological or other environmental advice when 
determining the environmental impacts of development.

We recommend referring to our SSSI Impact Risk Zones (available on Magic and as a downloadable 
dataset) prior to consultation with Natural England. Further guidance on when to consult Natural 
England on planning and development proposals is available on gov.uk at 
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/local-planning-authorities-get-environmental-advice

Yours sincerely

Joanne Widgery 

Natural England

Consultations Team

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/protected-species-and-sites-how-to-review-planning-proposals
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/ancient-woodland-and-veteran-trees-protection-surveys-licences
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/ancient-woodland-and-veteran-trees-protection-surveys-licences
http://www.magic.gov.uk/
https://naturalengland-defra.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/sssi-impact-risk-zones-england?geometry=-32.18%2C48.014%2C27.849%2C57.298
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/local-planning-authorities-get-environmental-advice


Hi Alex

The County Council has no comments to make in relation to education from this scheme. Prior to the 
implementation of CIL, a secondary request of £33,982 would have been made, however this is for 
information only with secondary education being an item on the City Council's Reg.123 list.

Kind regards

Simon

Simon Challis

Strategic Development Officer

Corporate Property

Comments from NHS England

Good morning,

On this occasion NHS England will not be putting in a section 106 tender for the 
development of 23 dwellings in Lincoln.

Vicky Allen

NHS England










